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PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: OCTOBER 22, 2020

TO: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION

FROM: JIM JORDAN, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY & EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS

DEBBIE LARSON, PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATOR
SUBJECT: CERP ACTIVITY REPORT

MEETING  OCTOBER 26, 2020
DATE:

CALABASAS EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROGRAM (CERP) ACTIVITY REPORT

Ham Radio Licensing Class

Norm and Naomi Goodkin are continuing to offer ham radio classes online to the public. He has
conducted 2 online classes via Zoom from July — September, and there were 56 new hams.

For more information or registration, please contact Norm Goodkin at 818.222.7893 or
HamClass@Goodkin.net or http://HamClass.goodkin.net

CERP Radio Net & Other Activities

The regularly scheduled radio net is running smoothly on Wednesday’s at 8:00 am. Ham’s from Topanga
and Hidden Hills continue to join in as guests.

The Flu Clinic held on October 10, 2020 in Founders Hall was successful. Participants all had scheduled

appointments which was an effective tool to maintain proper COVID-19 guidelines. There was a total of
768 vaccines given, 658 were the regular vaccine and 110 were the senior doses.
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